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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles
From: Ruth McHargue
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 10:19 AM
To: Ruth Nettles
. Ce: Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: My contact

add to docket file 080281

————— Original Message-----

From: Webmaster

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 2:34 PM
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: FW: My contact

————— Original Message-----

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 2:41 PM

To: Webmaster

Cc: barb@drndak.com

Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Barbara Drndak
Company: None

Primary Phone: 772-770-4353
Secondary Phone: 772-5380255%
Email: barb@drndak.com

Response requested? Yes
CC Sent? Yes

Comments :

Please let me know when the PSC intends to review FPL's request to charge customers for
the 3 solar projects that were just approved.
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From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Friday, July 25, 2008 8:50 AM
To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar

Cc: William C. Garner; Lorena Hoiley; Laitry Harris, Bridget Grimsley; Lois Graham; Kay Posey, Steve
Larson; Mary Macko

Subject: RE: FPSC Dockets #080009 Nuclear Cost Recovery and #080281 Solar Cost Recovery

Thanks, Roberta. This email will be placed in Docket Comaspondence-Consumers and their Representatives,
for Docket Nos. 080281-El and 080009-El, today.

From: Office Of Commissioner Edgar

Sent: Friday, july 25, 2008 8:36 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: William C. Gamer; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bridget Grimsley; Lols Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson;
Mary Macko

Subject: FW: FPSC Dockets #080009 Nuclear Cost Recovery and #080281 Solar Cost Recovery

Please place this comespondence in Docket Nos. 080281-Ei and 080009-El. Thanks.

Roberta

Roberta S. Bass
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Edgar

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854

Office (850) 413-68016
Fax (850)413-6017
Email Roberta.Bass@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: Rhonda Roff {mailto:marshmaid@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2008 10:46 AM

To: Records Clerk :

Cc: Charlie, Crist@myflorida.com; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; Office of the Chairman; Office Of -
Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner McMurrlan; Office of
Commissioner Skop

Subject: FPSC Dockets #080009 Nuclear Cost Recovery and #080281 Solar Cost Recovery

Please consider the discrepancy highlighted by Ms. Stapleton in her article below, not only for cost
recovery on solar projects, but also when performing the True Up-on nuclear costs under the docket
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#080009. It would appear that, for the greater good of the peopie of Florida, that a postion of the
ratepayer funds earmarked for new nuclear could go to new residential solar installations.

The regulated utilities are required to demonstrate that they have implemented as much conserv?.tion and
efficiency as possible to avoid having to build new power plants; moreover, the Governor's Action Team
on Energy and Climate is evaluating climate change mitigation measures according to the best
greenhouse gas emissions reductions for the money. Clearly, if life-cycle (overall) costs were
considered, solar would present a strong economic advantage.

Ms. Stapleton makes a good argument for Distributed Solar v. Centralized generation. Solar energy i.f.
already distributed by its very nature, so why fund making it in one place and incurring the transmission
line losses and expense of distributing it? Similarly, why force ratepayers to fund the most expensive
plants proposed to date, nuclear, when such a tremendous demand reduction would be capable through
distributed solar generation?

I hope this will be discussed during tomorrow's undocketed RPS technical meeting as well.
Rebates for us - not them

By Christine Stapleton | Wednesday, July 23, 2008, 12:53 PM

Jharww S .
blogs/palmbeach/green/entries/2008/ _not_them_1.html

Yesterday we looked at the tax credits and rebates for making energy efficient improvement to your
home and the fact that DEP has already blown through the rebate money available this year.

logs/coniept/shared
/

In fact, the Florida solar rebate program has been so successful that this year's rebate budget was used to
pay applicants on a waiting list from last year. Don’t blame the DEP - it just handles the applications and
pays the rebates. Blame Florida lawmakers and Governor Crist,

In June the Governor signed legislation that provides "full cost recovery...for all prudent costs incurred
by a provider for renewable energy projects that are zero greenhouse gas emitting..." In May, in
anticipation of the bill's passage, Florida Power & Light petitioned Florida's Public Service Commission
for "cost recovery" of three solar plants it wants to build in Martin and DeSoto counties and Cape
Canaveral.

The estimated cost: $688 million. Did 1 mention that Florida lawmakers allocated only $5 million in
rebates or "cost recovery" for Florida homeowners wanting to go green?

FPL is not the only utility secking "cost recovery” for going green. Tampa Electric, Gulf Power and
Progress Energy have also asked for "cost recovery." However, the rebates they want are chump change
compared to FPL's $688 million.

Basically, the new "cost recovery” program means WE pay for utlities to build green power plants,
which they will use to sell us energy. Huh? Isn't that like me paying Nike to build 4 plant to make
running shoes so I can buy expensive running shoes from Nike?

So, here is my solution. Utilities should only be given rebates for a portion of the cost of building green
energy plants. How about 50 percent. Maybe even 75% - even though you should have been building
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green plants YEARS ago. That would leave millions and millions of dollars for rebates for you and me
to install solar on our homes!

Why is it as important for the little folks to get rebates as the big utilities? Because it's a heckuva lot
cheaper, easier and faster for homeawners to install solar than it is for FPL to build three solar plants.
Think about it. How many Florida homes could go off grid if we spent that $688 million on rebates for
homeownerss to install their own solar?

Let's do the math. When fully operational, FPL says these plants will produce enough electricity to
power more than 15,000 homes, Say it costs $35,000 to outfit your home with solar (that is a high
estimate but work with me here.) That $688 million would pay for 19,657 homes to go solar! Wow.
Those 19,657 would NEVER receive an electric bill again!

You think I'm nuts? Well, it worked in Gerthany. The country boasts half the solar installations on the
planet because the government has allocated hundreds of millions of dollars for HOMEOWNERS to
install solar on their homes.

Maybe we should take the advice of Albert Einstein: "You cannot solve a problem with the same
thinking that caused the problem." :

Thank you,
Rhonda Roff
Clewiston, Florida

7/25/2008
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Kimberley Pena

ofvasl
From: Harvey Wasserman {windhw@acl.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 24, 2008 12:47 PM
To: Rhonda Roff
Cc: Records Clerk; Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; aronberg.dave.web@flsenate.gov; Office of the Chairman, Office

Of Commiissioner Edgar, Office of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of
Commissioner Skop

Subject: NRC SAYS REACTOR DESIGNS FAR FROM BEING APPROVED

Nuclear Cost Approvals Shouid be Revoked

FPSC, CLK - C()RREWONDﬁCE

July 24, 2008 P i or

For Immediate Release D Adtnlnlm\’e [J w _ 0
DOCUMENT NO._-0 59 £

Contact:

Tom Clements -- 803-834-3084, cell 803-240-7268 DISTRIBUTION:

Jim Warren -- 919-416-5077 i x

SC, NC Commissions Are Urged to Revoke Duke Nuclear Cost Approvals Due to Design Problems, Delays
Feds tell Westinghouse its design is off track; doubts over new nukes grow

DURHAM, NC - Federal regulators now say a nuclear ptant design touted as “certified” in 2004 remains years from completion, more delays in the
design approval process are likely, and problems involving major components and plant systems persist. In response, public interest groups in North
and South Carolina today filed legal motions calling for revocation of $230 million in preconstruction costs approved by both states’ electricity
regulatory commissions in May and June for two new Duke Energy reactors,

Friends of the Earth and NC WARN told utilities commissioners in both states today that escalating design problems threaten Duke Energy's chances of
ever completing two new Westinghouse AP1000 reactors it wants to build near Gaffney, SC. They also say the delays mean Duke cannot provide a
firm project cost estimate for the Lee Nuclear Station by year-end, a commitment the company made to both commissions during hearings over the
preconstruction costs. :

“The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission has served notice that the *nuclear revival’ is in trouble,” Tom Clements, of Friends of the Earth’s Columbia,
SC office said today. “Duke Energy’s customers should not be stuck holding the bag if the company keeps pouring millions into that risky project. The
state regulatory agencies must now reverse their earlier decisions to approve Duke’s reactor project and require that the company not come back for
reconsideration until the reactor design is finalized.”

Late this spring, both state commissions deemed Duke’s request to incur $230 million in "preconstruction costs” to be “reasonable and prudent,”
effectively clearing the charges to eventually be passed to Duke Carolinas customers in their electricity bills. The power giant says the money is being
used for site ¢learing, project planning, engineering, and “some limited initial payments” for large equipment such as pumps, reactor vessels and
steam generators - most of which are now caught up in the design certification problems.

During hearings prior to those approvats, former NRC commissioner Peter Bradford, testifying on behalf of the public interest groups, warned that
construction of new plants “employing untested designs entails extremely large economic risks” for customers. Even Duke’s own expert testified under
cross examination that *significant financial, regulatory and technical challenges” remain unresolved, citing the incomplete Westinghouse design

as "the most significant technical challenge.”

Since then, Westinghouse’s problems with the AP1000 have swelled. In a June 27th letter to the reactor maker, NRC noted that the company’s recent
withdrawal of technical documents due to destgn troubles had pushed the agency’s review of key components and systems back at least several
months, possibly into 2012, The AP1000 is experimental in nature and has never been constructed even on a demonstration scale.

Earlier this year, Duke Energy and others filed 6,500 pages of Westinghouse’s technical design documents as the major component of applications to
build new plants. Of the 172 interconnected Westinghouse documents, orly 21 have been certified. And most of those rely on systems integral to the
remaining, unapproved documents, which include the reactor building, control room, cooling systems, engineering designs, plant-wide alarm systems,
piping and conduit.

The NRC is trying to review and certify plant designs separately from the applications themselves, compounding the challenge to maintain a hoped-for
timeline of three years for new plant approval.

The agency anticipates more modifications as the review progresses - likely delaying each project.

Given the lack of a final design, the NRC's certification was, at best, premature. Until the final design has been submitted, reviewed and approved, the
NRC should withdraw its certification of the AP1000. The same incomplete design is being proposed by utilities in Narth Carolina (Progress, Harris
site), South Carolina (SCE&G, VC Summer site), Georgia (Georgia Power, Vogtle site), Alabama (TVA, Bellefonte site}, Florida {FP&L at Turkey Point,
Progress at Levy County).

Nuclear industry proponents claimed that generic blueprints created by Westinghouse and a few others could be slightly maodified for specific sites.
Such standardization is considered crucial to avoiding the cascading mistakes, delays and cost overruns during licensing and construction that forced
scores of midstream cancellations - including six by Duke - in the 1980s.
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But the AP1000, which Westinghouse and NRC dubbed “certified” in 2004, is now in its 16th revision. In testimony before the NC and SC reguiatory
commissions, Duke failed to disclose that growing delays and problems were facing the design review. And last monrth, the NRC «aid it must delay its
license review at Calvert Qliffs until certification of Areva, Inc’s design is complete.

“The NRC is protecting itself against blame for the nuclear revival getting bogged down,” said NC WARN's Jim Warren today. “Accordingly, our utilities
commissions must protect customers from risky corporate behavior by rejecting the premature and haif-baked reactor proposals.” ’

Notes to editors:
NRC’s June 27 letter to Westinghouse indicating more design delays:
file:/// 2 /testwebsite/docs/letters/Lir% 20NRCY 20ta% 20 Westinghouse % 20re% 20design% 20schedule%:206-27-08. paf

NRC website on the AP1000 design is found at:

The NC WARN and FOE motions can be found at:
http:/hwww. foe.arg/nuclear/07.24. CBNCmotion.pdf and hit://www. foe org/nuclear/07.24.085Cmetion. pdf

NC Utilities Commission docket on Duke’s request to incur “preconstruction costs” can be found by search for docket -7 Sub 819 at:
http://ncuc.commerce.state.nc.us/docksreh.htmi .

SC PSC docket on Duke's request can be found at:
hito://dms. psc.sc.gov/dockets/dockets. cfc?Methad =DocketDetall&DocketID=102553

FH#E

Friends of the Earth (foe.org) is the U.5. voice of the world’s largest grassroots environmental network, with member groups in 70 countries. Since
1969, Friends of the Earth has been at the forefront of high-profile efforts to create a more healthy, just world.

NC WARN (ncwarn.org) is a grassroots non-profit using science and activism to tackle climate change and reduce hazards to public health and the
environment from nuclear power and other pofluting electricity production, and working for a transition to safe, economical energy in North Carolina.

On Jul 24, 2008, at 10:45 AM, Rhonda Roff wrote:

Visit Your Group

Re: hitp://vwowy
http:/ fwww.pse.st

Please consider the discrepancy highlighted by Ms. Stapleton in her article below, not only Learn to live

for cost recovery on solar projects, but also when performing the True Up on nuclear costs under
the docket #0800049. It would appear that, for the greater good of the pecple of Florida, that a
portion of the ratepayer funds earmarked for new nuclear could go to new residential solar
installations.

The regulated utilities are required to demonstrate that they have implemented as much
conservation and efficiency as possible to avoid having to build new power plants; moreover, the
Governor's Action Team on Energy and Climate is evaluating ¢limate change mitigation
measures according to the best greenhouse gas emissions reductions for the money. Clearly, if
life-cycle (overall) costs were considered, solar would present a strong economic advantage.

Ms. Stapleton makes a good argument for Distributed Solar v. Centralized generation. Solar
energy is already distributed by its very nature, so why fund making it in one place and incurring
the transmission line losses and expense of distributing it? Similarly, why force ratepayers to
fund the most expensive plants proposed to date, nuclear, when such a tremendous demand
reduction would be capable through distributed solar generation?

T hope this will be discussed during tomorrow's undocketed RPS technical meeting as well.

Rebates for us - not them

cton | Wednesday, July 23, 2008, 12:53 PM

hitp;//www.palmbe s/content/shared-blogs/paimbeach/green/entries/

2008/07/23/rch

achpest.com/blog

Yesterday we looked at the tax credits and rebates for making energy efficient improvement to
your home and the fact that DEP has already blown through the rebate money available this
year,

In fact, the Florida solar rebate progran has been se successful that this year's rebate budget
was used to pay applicants on a waiting list from last year. Don’t blame the DEP - it just handles
the applications and pays the rebates. Blame Florida lawmakers and Governor Crist.

In June the Governor signed legislation that provides "full cost recovery...for all prudent costs
incurred by a provider for renewable energy projects that are zero greenhouse gas emitting..." In
May, in anticipation of the bill's passage, Florida Power & Light petitioned Florida's Public

7/24/2008
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Service Commission for "cost recovery” of three solar plants it wants to build in Martin and
DeSoto counties and Capw Canaveral.

The estimated cost: $688 million. Did I mention that Florida lawmakers allocated only $5
million in rebates or "cost recovery” for Florida homeowners wanting to go green?

FPLis not the only utility seeking "cost recovery" for going green. Tampa Electric, Gulf Power
and Progress Energy have also asked for "cost recovery.” However, the rebates they want are
chump change compared to FPL's $688 million.

Basically, the new "cost recovery” program means WE pay for utlities to build green power
plants, which they will use to sell us energy. Huh? Isn't that like me paying Nike to build a plant
to make running shoes so I can buy expensive running shoes from Nike?

So, here is my solution. Utilities should only be given rebates for a portion of the cost of building
green energy plants. How about 50 percent. Maybe even 75% - even though you should have
been building green plants YEARS ago. That would leave miilions and millions of dollars for
rebates for you and me to install solar on our homes!

Why is it as important for the Jittle folks to get rebates as the big ntilities? Because it's a heckuva
lot cheaper, easier and faster for homeowners to instatl solar than it is for FPL to build three
solar plants. Think about it. How many Florida homes could go off grid if we spent that $688
million on rebates for homeowners to install their own solar?

Let's do the math. When fully operational, FPL says these plants will produce enough electricity
to power more than 15,000 homes. Say it costs $35,000 to outfit your home with solar (that is a
high estimate but work with me here.) That $688 million would pay for 19,657 homes to go
solar! Wow. Those 19,657 would NEVER receive an electric bill againi

You think I'm nuts? Well, it worked in Germany. The country boasts half the solar installations
on the planet because the government has allocated hundreds of millions of dollars for
HOMEQOWNERS to install solar on their homes.

Maybe we should take the advice of Albert Einstein: "You cannot solve a problem with the same
thinking that caused the problem.”

Thank you,
Rhonda Roff
Clewiston, Florida

Messages. in this tapic {1} Reply (via web post} | Start a new topic

Messages | Files | Photes | Links | Datakase | Polis | Members | Calendar

YRR srours

Ghange settings via the Web (Yahoo! ID required)

Change settings via email: Switch delivery to Dally Bigest | Switch format to Traditional
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENGE ]
Kimberley Pena DA&“M’“""DPM
. Y.
From: Rhonda Roff [marshmaid@gmail.com} DISTR]BUHON: M
Sent:  Thursday, July 24, 2008 10:46 AM
To: Records Clerk
Cc: Charlie.Crist@myflorida.com; aronberg.dave web@flsenate.gov, Office of the Chairman; Office Of

Commissioner Edgar; Qffice of Commissioner Argenziano; Office of Commissioner McMurrian; Office of
Commissioner Skop

Subject: FPSC Dockets #080009 Nuclear Cost Recovery and #080281 Solar Cost Recovery

Re: hitp://www.psc.state.{l.us/dockets/cms/docketdetails.aspx ?docket=080281 and
http://www.psc.state. flus/dockets/cms/docketdetails. aspx ?docket=080009

Please consider the discrepancy highlighted by Ms. Stapleton in her article below, not only for cost recovery on
solar projects, but also when performing the True Up on nuclear costs under the docket #080009. It would
appear that, for the greater good of the people of Florida, that a portion of the ratepayer funds earmarked for
new nuclear could go to new residential solar installations.

The regulated utilities are required to demonstrate that they have implemented as much conservation and
efficiency as possible to avoid having to build new power plants; moreover, the Governor's Action Team on
Energy and Climate is evaluating climate change mitigation measures according to the best greenhouse gas
emissions reductions for the money. Clearly, if life-cycle (overall) costs were considered, solar would present a
strong economic advantage.

Ms. Stapleton makes a good argument for Distributed Solar v. Centralized generation. Solar energy is already
distributed by its very nature, so why fund making it in one place and incurring the transmission line losses and
expense of distributing it? Similarly, why force ratepayers to fund the most expensive plants proposed to date,
nuclear, when such a tremendous demand reduction would be capable through distributed solar generation?

I hope this will be discussed during tomorrow's undocketed RPS technical meeting as well.

Rebates for us - not them

By Christine Stapleton | Wednesday, July 23, 2008, 12:53 PM

hitp://www.palmbeachpost.com/blogs/content/shared-
blogs/palmbeach/green/entries/2008/07/23/rebates_for_us_not_them 1. html

Yesterday we looked at the tax credits and rebates for making energy efficient improvement to your home and
the fact that DEP has already blown through the rebate money available this year.

In fact, the Florida solar rebate program has been so successful that this year's rebate budget was used to pay
applicants on a waiting list from last year. Don't blame the DEP - it just handles the applications and pays the
rebates. Blame Florida lawmakers and Governor Crist.

In June the Governor signed legislation that provides "full cost recovery...for all prudent costs incurred by a
provider for renewable energy projects that are zero greenhouse gas emitting..."” In May, in anticipation of the
bill's passage, Florida Power & Light petitioned Florida's Public Service Commission for "cost recovery" of
three solar plants it wants to build in Martin and DeSoto counties and Cape Canaveral.

The estimated cost: $688 million. Did I mention that Florida lawmakers allocated only $5 million in rebates or
"cost recovery" for Florida homeowners wanting to go green?
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FPL is not the only utility seeking "cost recovery” for going green. Tampa Electric, Gulf Power and Progress
Energy have also asked for "cost recovery." However, the rebates they want are chump change compared to
FPL's $688 million.

Basically, the new "cost recovery" program means WE pay for utlities to build green power plants, which they
will use to sell us energy. Huh? Isn't that like me paying Nike to build a plant to make running shoes so I can
buy expensive running shoes from Nike?

So, here is my solution. Utilities should only be given rebates for a portion of the cost of building green energy
plants. How about 50 percent. Maybe even 75% - even though you should have been building green plants
YEARS ago. That would leave millions and millions of dollars for rebates for you and me to install solar on our
homes!

Why is it as important for the little folks to get rebates as the big utilities? Because 1t's a heckuva lot cheaper,
easier and faster for homeowners to install solar than it is for FPL to build three solar plants. Think about it.
How many Florida homes could go off grid if we spent that $688 million on rebates for homeowners to install
their own solar?

Let's do the math. When fully operational, FPL says these plants will produce enough ¢lectricity to power more
than 15,000 homes. Say it costs $35,000 to outfit your home with solar (that is a high estimate but work with
me here.) That $688 million would pay for 19,657 homes to go solar! Wow. Those 19,657 would NEVER
receive an electric bill again!

You think I'm nuts? Well, it worked in Germany. The country boasts half the solar installations on the planet
because the government has allocated hundreds of millions of dollars for HOMEOWNERS to install solar on
their homes.

Maybe we should take the advice of Albert Einstein: "You cannot solve a problem with the same thinking that
caused the problem.”

Thank you,
Rhonda Roff
Clewiston, Florida

7/24/2008
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Ruth Nettles
From: Ruth McHargue
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 11:24 AM
To: Ruth Nettles
Subject: 080281
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Add to docket fil hD itrat E]

o] ocKe 1le -
————— Original Message----- DOCUMENT NO, 0 ¢ OV
From: Webmaster DISTRIBUTION:

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 8:05 AM -

To: Consumer Comntact
Subject: RE: My contact

----- Original Message-----

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2008 3:52 PM

To: Webmaster

Cc: sandrasafran@mac.com

Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Sandra Safran
Company :

Primary Phone: 5616767717
Secondary Phone: 5616767717
Email: sandrasafran@mac.com

Response requested? Yes
CC Sent? Yes

Comments:

I applaud FPL for it's finally getting around to imstalling solar projects in Florida -
home of sun, wind and wave. What I do NOT appreciate is the fact that these projects are
NOT funded by the company and it's shareholders. Why do the customers have to pay for
their projects? It should be a capital expenditure footed by the company itself.

What SHOULD be funded by tax payers are large subsidies to install solar panels.
EVERYBODY should have sclar panels on their roofs, paid for by the state. No new home or
business should be allowed to be built without solar panels.
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Ann Cole

From: Ann Cole
Sent:  Tuesday, July 15, 2008 8:25 AM
To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar

Ce: William C. Gamer: Lorena Holiey; Larry Harris; Bridget Grimsley; Lois Graham; Kay Posey, Steve
Larson; Mary Macko

Subject: RE:

Thanks, Roberta. This email will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives,
Docket No. 080281-E!, today.

From: Office Of Commissioner Edgar

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 8:06 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: William C. Garner; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bridget Grimsley; Lois Graham; Kay Posey; Steve Larson;
Mary Macko

Subject: FW:

Please place this correspondence in Docket No. 080281-El. Thank you.

Roberta

Roberta S. Bass
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Edgar

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854

Office (850) 413-6016
Fax (850) 413-6017

Email Roberta.Bass@PSC.STATE.FL.US

From: David [mailto:DavidS@DSchroeders.com]
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2008 8:49 PM

To: Office Of Commissioner Edgar

Subject:

Dear Commissioner,

| applaud your efforts in exposing the Sunshine Energy Program. | would like to contact you regarding FPL’s next
GREEN program. 1 am speaking of the Solar projects FPL is planning in Florida. While | am glad to see FPL
doing some of these large scale projects, the upfront money they are asking for could be much better spent. FPL
plans these mega projects that are far from any end users. There will be huge line loses involved that they don't
tell anyone about. They are taking our money and paying out of state contractors to perform the work. They clam
our bills will only go up 83 cents per month or about .1 cents per kwh.

As of 2005 the population in the State of Florida was 17,768,000. The average energy usage per capita was
12,662kwh. Multiply these numbers and you get a total energy usage for the state of Florida of

224 978,416,000. .1 cents per kwh is equal to $224,978,416. This is per year! Many of the other states in the
country charge this same usage fee and create a public benefit fund with it. This money is then given back to the
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state population in the form of a rebates for installing solar or wind generation technology on there own homes.
When the renewable energy system is located near the usage point there is no line loss. This will create jobs in
our State and promote energy conservation. The FPL plan sends our money out of state and FPL gains all the
benefits.

David Schroeders
Schroeders Solar Homes, Inc.
941-485-7040 _
davids@dschroeders.com
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Ann Cole

From: Ann Cole :
Sent:  Thursday, July 10, 2008 5:06 PM CONSUMER
To: Office of Commissioner Skop

Cc: Larry Harris; Steve Larson; Roberta Bass; Kelly McLanzhan; William C. Garner; Lois Graham;
Lorena Holley; Kay Posey; Mary Macko

Subject: 080281-El

Unless otherwise instructed, this email will be placed in Docket Correspondence-Consumers and
their Representatives, Docket No. 080281-El, first thing in the morning.

From: Office of Commissioner Skop
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 4:00 PM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: RE:

Please place the attached email in the docket file. Docket No: 080281-ET

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 12:06 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Skop
Subject: RE:

This email is not a part of our correspondence records. Would you like for it to be included
in Docket is 080281-EI?

From: Office of Commissioner Skop
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 9:05 AM
To: Ann Cole

Subject:

Ann,

Can you please tell me if you have already received this email to put in the docket file?

From: George Fuller [mailto;GRFullerl@msn.com}
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 12:11 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Skap

Subject: NANOSOLAR.COM

Commissioner,

Are you familiar with the above mentioned company located in CA? They are producing solar
panelling at less than one dollar per watt (not installed). I see in the paper today FPL received
staff recommendation for three plants to generate 110 megawatts of power at a |co§g of F?*’%S per
watt instalied. DOCUMENT MUMEER-LAT

05881 JLII S
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My guess is the major portion of the cost for the installed panelling is the cost of the product. It is
my understanding there is no land cost.

I suggest you familiarize yourself with Nanosolar if you are not already. They are producing the
state of the art panelling and will be the industry standard.
I am simply a customer of FPL wanting to keep my electric costs to a minimum.

Best Regards,

George Fuller
Sarasota

7/10/2008



